
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John 

allan.ross@sgn.co.uk 
14 April 2010 11 :50 
John Casserly 
Re: Final Account Meeting/Discussion 

Apologies for not responding sooner, I am busy on another matter at present. 

Below is a headline estimate of additional costs incurred by SGN, and passed onto Tie, regarding the additional 
resources that SGN has had to deploy to provide assurances on the assets being constructed and commissioned for 
future adoption by SGN. It is our opinion that if Carillion had undertaken robust quality control measures and practices 
during their site operations then these additional costs would not have been necessary. 

For the avoidance of doubt, these are additional incurred costs over and above what SGN would have reasonably 
expected to deploy to oversee the contract if undertaken by a competent, quality Contractor. 

Additional Project Management Costs 

SGN anticipated that we would require a PM to work 2.5 to 3.0 days per week (on average) to oversee the MUDFA 
Contract. Due to on-going quality issues, concerns and corrective actions, the PM has been employed (on average) 
3.5 - 4.0 days per week. 

An estimate of the additional PM costs are: 

2007/9 
2008/9 
2009/10 

10 weeks 
44 weeks 

12 weeks 

1 additional day per week 
1 additional day per week 

1 additional day per week 

Av Cost per day £300 
Av Cost per day £330 

Av Cost per day £330 

£3000 
£14500 

£4000 

SGN staff costs (including myself) have also had to be involved with Carillion quality issues and rectifications works. 
This impact is assessed at: 

2007/8 
2008/9 
2009/10 

24 hours Av cost of £40 per hour 
88 hours Av cost of £42 per hour 

56 hours Av cost of £43 per hour 

Total SGN additional costs Approx 

Regards, 

Allan Ross 
Contracts Manager 
Scotia Gas Networks 

lncholm House, 11 West Shore Rd, Edinburgh, EH5 1 RH 

From: 

To: 

Date: 

John Casserly <John.Casserly@tie.ltd.uk> 

"allan.ross@sgn.co.uk" <allan.ross@sgn.co.uk> 

13/04/2010 12:21 

£960 
£3700 

£2400 

£28,500 
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Subject: Final Account Meeting/Discussion 

Allan 

I have left a message on your answer service to arrange to meet/discuss a final account for MUDFA and also regarding 
staff/supervision costs incurred by SGN. 

We are currently working through a commercial process with Carillion in order to establish/agree a final account for the works 
they have undertaken. One of the issues which has been raised by the other utilities is the additional/prolonged 
supervision/staff/overhead costs incurred by the individual SU C's as a result of Cari II ion's own actions ie poor quality/resolution 
of quality issues/re-inspections, failure of tests, cleaning/swabbing ducts/mains etc. We have advised Carillion that these costs 
have been incurred by SU C's and have requested from each of the affected SU C's an initial high level assessment of the SUC 
costs incurred as a result of Carillion's actions to allow us to quantify the potential associated costs and action accordingly. 
Please can you provide an initial high level assessment of the SGN costs incurred, if any. A one line e-mail confirming your high 
level assessment of any additional costs incurred as a result of Carillion quality/specification/testing issues would suffice in the 
first instance. 

Please give me a call to discuss the above and to arrange to meet re a final account. 

Thanks 

John 

John Cassserly 
Commercial Manager 

Edinburgh Trams 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 SHD 

Tel: 
Mobile: 
Email: john.casserly@tie.ltd.uk 

Find us online (click below): 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with 
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility 
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection 
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHl 1 YT. 
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********************************************************************** 
The information in this E-Mail is confidential and may be legally 
privileged. It may not represent the views of the Scotia Gas 
Networks Group. 

It is intended solely for the addressees. Access to this E-Mail 
by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, 
any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted 
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
Any unauthorised recipient should advise the sender immediately of 
the error in transmission. Unless specifically stated otherwise, 
this email (or any attachments to it) is not an offer capable of 
acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a 
binding contractual agreement. 

Scotia Gas Networks, Scotland Gas Networks & Southern Gas Networks 
are trading names of the Scotia Gas Networks Group. 

Scotia Gas Networks Limited, St Lawrence House, Station Approach 
Horley, Surrey RH6 9HJ. Company Number: 04958135 
Web: www.sgn.co.uk 
********************************************************************** 
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